From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Falalalala, la LOTS OF COUPONS

View this message online.

® PCTA BUSINESS FRIENDS

PETA MALL PETA CATALOG DONATE




P ?{)fl 7
wxw:.gat‘f’eranrjclﬂld._f-'-qm 3 C{If'{:’{f? ){ / ‘; (- (;

code: petaS0 for 50% off

100% Pure is a natural beauty company that's focused on making products with only the
highest-quality ingredients and without toxic chemicals—and is completely cruelty-free. Get
FREE SHIPPING with code 100PURESHIP.
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Birch3 strives to give you fabulous hair the cruelty-free way. As the company says, "Be kind.
Be vegan. Be gorgeous."



PETA has certified that Bliss products are cruelty-free, and they're blissfully free of parabens,
phthalates, SLS, SLES, and other bad stuff. Find them at Target stores nationwide.
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7th Heaven creates luscious beauty treats that are good for both your skin and your wallet.
Its products are made with minimal processing, using ingredients from plant and mineral
sources, and are never tested on animals.



Herban Cowboy has been a pioneer in vegan grooming since 2000 and offers a full range of
products for the entire family.
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We love Max Green Alchemy! Its personal-care products for your face, hair, and body will
give you that herbivorous glow.
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Number 4 High Performance Hair Care delivers the ultimate hair-care experience with
products that are anti-aging, vegan, gluten-free, sulfate-free, and paraben-free—and
everything is made in the U.S. Get 20% off with code PETA20.
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Handcrafted in Umbria, SKIN&CO products blend tradition and innovation. They offer an
authentic Italian experience at home, with botanical ingredients for a modern lifestyle. Get
20% off with code PETA20.




for 20% OFF at skinandcoroma.com

Wingme Cosmetics is an entirely vegan and cruelty-free company on a mission to help
animals. Get 10% off your entire order and free shipping with code ONELOVE.
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St. Tropica has scoured the Earth to source the best natural ingredients for beautiful locks
and skin. Its products are cruelty-free, vegan, organic, and sized perfectly to fit into a
stocking. Get 15% off with code PETA15.
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Blaknioares com
Clear Conscience makes Eat Nice is making the Get 30% off with code
cruelty-free eye drops and world a better pasta—one PETA30 from Makai and
contact lens solution. Get vegan ravioli at a time. Makai Cares.
20% off with code
HOLIDAYS18.
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Get beautiful, glowing skin Dr. Spray's proprietary Custom hair-care products
from Qualarex Beauty with formulas offer advanced from Prose are made for
nontoxic, cruelty-free,
vegan ingredients. Take



30% off with code
BEAUTYBOX.

Dealing with acne? Get
MDacne, a personalized
acne treatment kit. Take
30% off with code
PETALOVE.
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Become a part of the PAIVA
family and take advantage
of VIP offers, free
meditation guides, self-help
resources, and even online
pajama parties. Get 60% off
with code Peta60.

nutrition in the convenient each person's unique hair
form of a spray. needs and goals.
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MO Nails welcomes you to If you wouldn't put it in your
its eco-friendly world, mouth, why put it on your
where beauty is without skin? Get 20% off from 3rd
cruelty. Get 20% off with Rock Essentials with code
code PETA20. HOLIDAY18.

FIND OUT HOW

BUSINESS HERE

This holiday season, give PETA Business Friends
women a gift that gives
back. Proceeds from Nasty
Woman lip products are
donated to support gender
equality and animal rights.
Get 15% off and free
shipping with code PETA15.
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